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Dec. 11 2012 

NRC FOIA officer 
FOIA request TWO 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. 

I request copies of any email exchanges between NRC commission member Kristine Svinicki 
or a member of her staff and any party outside the NRC, in the private sector or the federal 
government, related to the debate over whether to require filters be installed on vents 
proposed for boiling water reactors, or Mark I or Mark II units 

This would include any email betweenMs.Svinicki and other Obama administration officials, 
or with any trade association or consultant or private company. This would cover a period of 
July 1, 2011 through December 31, 2012, or the most recent date available as of the time 
you do the search for the emails. 

The emails would include both emails that Ms. Svincki or her staff sent or received on the 
topic. 

I am a representative of the news media affiliated with The New York Times, and this 
request is made as part of news gathering and not for a commercial use. 

I am willing to pay fees for this request up to a maximum of $300. If you estimate that the 
fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first. But I would like to request the above data 
electronically, avoiding the need to make any printed copies. 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please call me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Eric Lipton 
The New York Times 
1627 I Street NW #700 
Washington DC 
20006 
lipton@nytimes.com 
2028620448 
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